FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

LOCATION: Franklin County Superior Courtroom
DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2024 @ 3:30 P.M.

The Franklin County Commissioners’ meetings are open to the public. This
meeting is also available virtually via Video Conferencing, Cloud Phone, Webinars, Chat,
Virtual Events | Zoom. Here is the meeting ID# 492 510 0482 passcode 030621.

APPOINTMENTS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Clerk’s Report

2. Treasurer’s Report

3. RHR Smith & Co. - Engagement Letter for the Audit

4. Memorandum of Understanding — Town of Rangeley/Franklin County
Sheriff

5. UT Budget — Set Public Hearing

6. Registry of Deeds — Software Vendor Bid Review

7. USDA - Post Obligation Documentation

A. Resolution to Accept the Grant
B. Form RD 3570-3 Community Facilities Grant Agreement
C. Notice of Federal Interest
D. Form SF-3881, SCH Vendor/Miscellaneous Payment
E. Form RD 400-1 - Equal Opportunity Agreement
F. Form RD 400-4 — Assurance Agreement
G. Form SF-429 Real Property Status Report
8. Anti-Retaliation Policy
9. Betterment Fund Grant

OLD BUSINESS:

1. ARPA Applications
2. E. J. Perry Contract — Medical Expansion Jail
3. Policy Prohibiting Pets in the Workplace

MISCELLANEOUS:
WARRANTS: County AP, UT, ARPA, TIF and Payroll

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting Packets are available to view by clicking on the link below:

Agendas & Minutes - Franklin County, Maine (franklincountymaine.gov)




County Commissioner's Meeting
Agenda Discussion and Analysis
November 12, 2024

Appointiments: None
Agenda Item: Clerk’s Report

Comments: Minutes from October 24, 2024, meeting

» We would like to congratulate the newly elected Commissioners: District One,
Thomas Saviello, District Two, Fenwick Fowler, District Three, Thomas Skofield,
District Four, Robert Carlton, and District Five, Jeffrey Gilbert. We look forward to
working with you in January,

* In your flower folder you will find a signed proposal from Door Control Inc. for an
automatic door opener for the new door that was installed downstairs as pait of
the courthouse security system on November 8, 2024.

»  We met with Steve Govoni from Wentworth Partners & Associates regarding going
back out to bid for the Quick Stream Bridge Project. Steve anticipated going back
out to bid for the project between Thanksgiving and Christmas and having bids
back by the 3 week in January for the work to be done beginning July 15, 2025.

* Androscoggin Bank has reduced our interest rate for our operating account to
3.5%.

Recommendation: Mgction to approve and sign the October 24, 2024, Minutes.
Treasurer's Report: Included in Commissioner's Packet

Recommendation:

3. RHR Smith & Co. — Engagement Letter for Audit

Comments: The Treasurer insisted the Commissioner’s authorize the Chair to sign the
engagement letter from RHR Smith. In order for our audit to be processed, we need this
document signed by no later than November 18th.

Recommendation: Motion to authorize the Chair to sign the engagement letter
from RHR Smith.

4. Memorandum of Understanding — Town of Rangeley/Franklin County

Sheriff

Page | 1



Comments: The town of Rangeley asked for a formal memorandum of understanding
(MOU) for mutual aid services between Rangeley and the Franklin County Sheriff's Office.
We have provided services in the past without formal documentation.

Recommendation: Motion to approve and sign the MOU for mutual aid
assistance between the town of Rangeley and the Franklin County Sheriff's
Office.

5. UT Budget — Set Public Hearing

Comments: During the last meeting we missed setting the UT Budget Public Hearing.
This meeting has to occur by December 12, 2024.

Recommendation: Motion to set the Public Hearing for the UT budget for
December 3, 2024, at 3:30 p.m.

6. Registry of Deeds — Software Vendor Bid Review

Comments: Sue Black will explain the software for Deeds. The information is in your
packet.

Recommendation: None

7. USDA -
* Resolution To Accept the Grant

Motion: BE IT RESOLVED that the Officers for the County of Franklin, in the
State of Maine approves and accepts in all respects, a proposed Grant in the
amount of $2,035,000 (Two Million, Thirty-Five Thousand dollars) from USDA
Rural Development for the Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) Facility
Project; and authorizes County Administrator to deliver all documents, and to
take any and all actions necessary to carry into effect such grant funding.

e Form RD 3570-3, Community Facilities Grant Agreement

* Noticed of Federal Interest
e Form "SF-3881, ACH Vendor/ Miscellaneous Payment”

Page | 2



Comments: The Board needs to approve and sign the USDA Post Obligation documents
as enclosed in the Board packet. The resolution must be signed by all three
Commissioners. The remaining documents require a single signature which you should
authorize Commissioner Carlton to sign as he will be continuing as Commissioner in 2025.

Recommendation: Motion approve and authorize the Franklin County
Commissioners to sign the resolution; and authorize Commissioner Carlton to
sign the Grant Agreement, Vendor Payment, Notice of Federal Interest, Equal
Opportunity Agreement, Assurance Agreement, and Real Property Status
Report.

8. Anti-Retaliation Policy

Comments: The county attorney recommended we implement an Anti-Retaliation Policy.
The attached policy outlines the purpose, defines retaliation, outlines protected activities,
and includes the reporting and investigation process. This policy has been reviewed by

the county attorney to ensure the language aligns with federal, state, and local laws.

Recommendation: Motion to implement the Anti-Retaliation Policy.

9. Betterment Fund Grant

Comments: The Betterment Fund Grant aims to establish a county-wide animal control
officer (ACO). The Sheriff's Office and County Administrator met with town officials on
several occasions to discuss the need for qualified ACO’s. The request is to authorize the
county to apply for the grant for a 2-year period at $30,000 per year.

Recommendation: Authorize the County Administrator to apply for the
Betterment Fund Grant,

Old Business

APRA Applications

Comments: At the Commissioners’ Meeting on October 24, 2024, you reviewed 16 ARPA
appiications. In your packet you will find an additional application for review that was
received on September 24, 2024, that was filtered into email guarantine and was not
reviewed. Please review the application that has been provided to you in your packet
and consider including it when considering funding.

Recommendation: None at this time

Page | 3

e



E.J. Perry Contract — Medical Expense Expansion — Jail

Comments: Commissioners awarded E.J. Perry the medical expansion project on
October 24" and we have been assured we will have a contract for the Commissioners
to sign by Tuesday, November 12t

Recommendation: None

Policy Prohibiting Pets in the Workplace

Comments: You have previously reviewed this policy at the October 8th meeting and
took no action. The County recognizes the benefit of having pets in the workplace,
however, the liability that comes with thig privilege outweighs the benefits, Ultimately,
the burden of this liability will fall on the taxpayers should an incident occur. In order to
be fair and consistent, implementing this policy is critical to ensure that liability is reduced.
Attached in your packet you will find a draft Workplace Pet Policy which has been
reviewed by the County Attorney to ensure compliance with al! state, federal, and local
laws.,

Recommendation: Motion: Approve the Policy Prohibiting Pets in the Workplace.

Page | 4



PAM PRODAN, TREASURER — November 12, 2024

Current cash and investment {CDARS) balances

General Fund Operating Cash $4,608,047.90
General Fund Payroll Cash $59,168.36
General Fund CDARS $1,001,069.96

ARPA Fund Cash 5641,580.17

ARPA Fund CDARS SZ,DO0,0U0.00

UT General Fund Cash $474,898.15

UT General Fund CDARS $1,101,176.96

UT TIF Fund Cash $242,202.85

UT TiF CDARS: 53,693,479.94

Interest rates - NOTE: The ARPA Fund CDARS account rate went down slightly, by around 2%, and
the ARPA Fund Cash account rate also went down slightly, by around .14%,

General Fund Operating Cash 3.75% 10/31/2024 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at
Androscoggin Savings Bank

General Fund CDARS 2.9% 11/32/2024 All invested at Androscoggin Savings Bank

ARPA Fund Cash 3.35% 10/31/2024 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Frankin Savings Bank
ARPA Fund CDARS 3.5% 11/12/2024 All invested at Franklin Savings Bank

UT General Fund Cash $3.75% 10/31/2024 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin
Savings Bank

UT General Fund CDARS 4.9% 11/12/2024 Al invested at Androscoggin Savings Bank

UT TIF Fund Cash 3.75% 10/31/2024 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin Savings
Bank

UT TIF CDARS: 4.9% 11/12/2024 All invested at Androscoggin Savings Bank

Town Tax Payments

All municipalities made their first tax payment by the end of the grace period, November 1, The last
four payments, which came in October 30 and 31, totaled $962,204.50.

Warrants
AP Warrants for signatures 11/12/2024 {Amounts are as of noon Friday before the meeting):

AP County Warrant $142,827.75
AP UT Warrant $1,099.55



Proven Expertse & ntorty
October 28, 2024

Ms. Pam Prodan, Treasurer
County of Frankiin

140 Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, Maine 04938

Dear Ms. Prodan,

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the nature and limitations of the services we are to
provide the County of Franklin for the fiscal year ended 2024,

We will apply the agreed-upon procedures which the County of Franklin has specified, indicated below,
to provide for Fixed Assets services for the fiscal year ended 2024.

Qur Responsibilities and Services to be Performed:

+ Maintain a list of the County of Franklin's fixed assets as they have been provided and updated
annually by the County of Franklin.

+ Classify and identify the useful lives of those fixed assets in accordance with IRS standards and other
applicable regulatory authority guidelines, using information provided by the County of Franklin.

+ Provide annual depreciation amounts in accordance with IRS standards and other applicable
regulatory authority guidelines for the preparation of the County of Frankiin's financial statements,

+ Provide a listing of the County of Franklin's fixed assets report on an annual basis for the County of
Franklin's review and use for the preparation of the County of Franklin's financial statements.

This engagement is solely to assist the County of Franklin with the above-mentioned Fixed Asset services.
Our engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures will be conducted in accordance with attestation
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of the
procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified above. Consequently, we make no
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described above for any purpose, If, for any
reason, we are unable fo complete the procedures, we will describe any restiictions on the performance
of the procedures in a report or will not issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Because the agreed-upon procedures listed above do not constitute an examination, we will not express
an opinion on Fixed Asset services. In addition, we have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond
those listed above.

Ron Smith is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
report or authorizing another individual fo sign it.

conlen

The




County of Franklin's Responsibilities:

During our engagement, the County of Franklin's management is responsible to provide us with annual
additions and deletions to the fixed asset database in compliance with the County of Franklin's own
adopted policies and procedures, including, but not limited to:

« all required or requested documentation to verify fixed asset purchase details (including which
County of Franklin account(s) were expensed for the asset in their accounting system)

« alldocumentation needed to appropriately identify and classify the fixed asset
+ dall documentation needed to verify ownership of the fixed asset

+ any specific details regarding the useful life of the fixed asset (as applicable)

specific details regarding any asset retirement obligations or restrictions on the fixed asset

Unless unforeseeable problems are encountered, the engagement should be completed by June 30,
2025.

The above-mentioned Fixed Asset services will be provided at a flat rate charge of $650 to be billed on
an annual basis. The fee esfimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. |If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before
we incur the additional costs. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your
account becomes 30 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full, If
we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination even if we have not completed our report. You will
be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-or-pocket
expenditures through the date of termination.

We appreciate the opportunity to assist you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any guestions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. If the need
for additional procedures arises, our agreement with you will need to be revised. It is customary for us fo
enumerate these revisions in an addendum fo this letter. If additional specified parties of the report are
added, we wil require that they acknowledge in writing their responsibility for the sufficiency of
procedures.

RHRS/FA1/24
RESPONSE:

This letter comrectly sets forth the understanding of the County of Franklin.

Fauléla 1200 derec..

By:
Title: 7}(..:/' A S -
Date; /O — LT RO "?/4/

icing, mcry be subjec! lo changes.




1.

3.
I

.

V.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
EXTENDED POLICE AUTHORITY AGREEMENT

MUTUAL AlD ASSISTANCE

AGREEMENT

This agreement Is entered into between the Chief Law Enforcement Officer of the Town of Rangeley and the
Franklin County Sheriff's Office. This agreement is duly executed by the Authority conferred upon them pursual
ta Title 30-A, M.R.S.A. Subsection 2671 and 2674 as amended.

PREAMBLE

The expressed purpose of these terms and conditions of this document is to provide the requisite structure by
which police assistance can be requested and rendered. It is the express intention of all the Chief Law
Enfercement Officers for these provisions to be fiberally interpreted and flexible in scope. The Chiefs in these
communities recognize that the need for additional police manpower arise for various reasons. The participants
to this agreement are committed to protecting life and property of their citizens and have agreed to epter into a

rautual assistance compact for police services.

POLICE SERVICES
In accordance with Titfe 30-A M.R.S.A, Section 2674, it is explicitly agreed that the chief law enforcement
officer or the ranking on-duty law enfarcement officer of one agency may request police assistance from the
chief law erforcement officer or the ranking on-duty officer at any time a request is necessary.
The request for assistance under this compact will be made only when the requesting agency has exhausted
or fully committed its available police manpower and/or resources, and/or where additional manpower
and/or resources are required to protect life or property, to maintain order, to prevent the commission of
criminal acts or to prevent the escape of a person who has committed a criminal act.
Requests for assistance may be made by telephane, radio, police dispatcher or any other proper means
available. Itisunderstood that the responding agency will extend its hest effort to provide assistance in these
circumstances. Such assistance may Include manpower, vehicles, equipment, materials, etc.
The amount of manpower and resources to be provided shall be the sole discretion of the Chief of
Palice/Sheriff or their autherized designee of the responding agency who shalt consider the ¢ontinuing police

services required within thelr own jurisdiction.



V.

VL

Vil.

VIIL

Al

XIl.

XHi.

Xiv.

It is expressly understood that the assistance is voluntary and does not require compulsory reply when

invoked. The form and duration of assistance to be provided shall be determined by the responding agency.

Any and all such services may be recaliad at the discretion of the responding agency.

Police officers of the responding department shall have full authority and police powers as granted under Title

30-A, MR.S.A, Section 2674, that such officer shall have the authority 1o exercise police powers in the

jurisdiction of a party of this compact only when their assistance is officially requested by the Chief of
Police/Sheriff or their authorized representative,

All Officers rendering aid to a requesting department shall have the same powaers, duties, and privileges as do

member of the requesting department,

When assistance is requested under this compact, the Chief of Police/Sheriff or their designee of the

requesting department shall be in charge of the entire police aperation within their jurisdiction. Police

personnel, equipment and vehicles which are furnished by the responding agency shall remain under the

direct supervision of the responding agency’s senior police official as so far as is practical. Every effort will be
made to coordinate the police action through the senior officers of the responding agencies for direction to
the responding agency's personnel.

The responding agencies shall be respenstble for the salaries and henefits of the responding officers; for afl
equipment of the responding department that may be lost, damaged or destroved; and for any injuries to any
personnel of the responding agency while providing aid to the requesting agency.

The responding agency will assume its own liability for personal injury or property damage caused by or
oceurring to the law enforcement officers of the responding agency, except to the extent attributable to
command or aperational decisions made by the requesting department.

Each agency hereto has the right to unilaterally withdraw from this compact upon giving ten {10) days written
notice of intention to the other pariies of the compact and thereafter the compact shall become null and void
at the end of said ten {10} days for the withdrawing agency.

Any unforeseen problems developing as a result of this compact shall be resolved by the joint actions of the
Chiefs of Police/Sheriffs or their autharized agent.

This agreement shall remaln in full force and effect from the date of this agreement unless other arra ngemeants
are provided for pursual to paragraph XL

This agreement shall supersede any existing mutual aid agreements from law enforcement services previously

executed by and hetween the induvial communities.



This agreement is entered into by the Chief of Police/County Sheriff of the undersigned agencies with the formal
consent of their Municipal Officers and County Commissioner.

Rangeley Police Department

Date

Chief of Police

Franklin County Sheriff’s Office

//4;%’% Date /é{/gf@& Y

Scott R. Nichols Sheriff

Franklin County Commissioner

Date

Lance Harvell Board Chair



FRANKLIN COUNTY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS

140 MAIN STREET, SUITE 5
FARMINGTON, ME 04938
(207) 778-5889

To:  Franklin County Commissioners
From: Susan Black, Regisier of Deeds
Date: November 12, 2024

Re:  New Recording Software for Registry of Deeds

The Registry of Deeds has been using the sume recording software since the vendor was lirst
selected in 1999. Not many changes have been made to the sollware since its beginning and,
unfortunately, the software in ils present state is causing our customers issucs acecssing and
viewing our land rceords and is not meeting our operational needs.

We began the process of selecting a new sollware vendor by visiting several other county
registries to receive a hands-on experience and really get 1o use the programs. We sent out our
Request for Qualifications and received four responses.

IQS provided a timely response 1o all our questions and received high accolades from the other
countics presently using their software {seven other counties). IQS also offers a cloud-based
solution, which aligns perfectly with the IT Department’s goal of transferring data storage from
onsite solutions to the cloud. Other faciors we considered in selecting 108 as the front runner for
recording software were 1.} they provide all-inclusive, reasonable pricing that does not change
year to year of the contract and their pricing does not include steep installation fees or additional
first-year expenses, 2.) they have a great reputation for tech support and are responsive to
adapting their software to meet the nceds of the registries.

We feel confident that the 1Q8 sollware will meet all our needs.



Birowniech
{current syslerm)

Fidlar *

Catalis °

Soflware license/hosting vearly cxpense | $36,415.00 $43,200.00 $92,400.00 $117,471.00
Server yearly replacement expense : $14,666.00 none none none
Server yearly mainienance cxpense 3 $3,852.00 none none none
Total expense $34,933.00 $43,200.00 $92,400.00 $117.471.00

I. Bascd on three-year average provided by Browntech

2. The server is replaced every three years at an approximate cost of $44,000.00

3. Yearly software/hardware server maintenance fes

4. Year one price of $92,400.00 and continuing yearly amout of $47,400.00
5. Year one price of $117,471.00 and continning yearly amout of $46,013.00



———
— United States Department of Agriculture
Rural Development

November 1, 2024

Amy Bernard, County Administrator
County of Franklin, State of Maine
140 Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, ME 04938

Dear Ms. Bernard:

Congratulations on the recent approval of your FY 2024 Congressionally Directed
Spending (CDS) Facility Upgrades Grant being administered by USDA Rural
Development. As you were advised, $2,035.000 in grant funds have been obligated for
this project. In order to proceed, we need certain information from you. The following
documentation should be submitted to our office at your earliest convenience:

* Form RD 3570-3, Community Facilities Grant Agreement. Please sign where
indicated towards the top of Page 11.

* Resolution To Accept The Grant. Please present this to the Commissioners and
have them sign on the upper portion of the form.  Please have a Member or
Secretary Certify on the bottom portion of the form.

e Copy of the Commissioner’s Meeting Minutes which authorizes the project and
the acceptance of funds (sample enclosed).

* Notice of Federal Interest. After signing and having it notarized on Page 2, please
file a copy with the Franklin County Registry of Deeds and provide us with the Filed
original,

e Form “SF-3881, ACH Vendor/Miscellaneous Payment” This information is needed well
in advance of any grant disbursements so that all information can be entered into the
databank, updated, and confirmed by the financial institution. Please review,
provide the information requested on the bottom of the form, and sign/date.

* Verification of Insurance Please provide a copy of your insurance certificate
confirming adequate coverage on the facility (Liability, Fire/Theft, Worker's
Comp, Fidelity, Etc.).

* Current Board List Please provide a current Board List with the Names,
Titles, Terms, and Contact information of each member.

Rural Development « Community Programs
254 Goddard Road - Lewiston, ME 04240
Voice 207.241.5363 + Fax 855.602.4104

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF), found online
at http:ffwww.ascr.usda.govﬁcomplaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter
containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S\, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at
pragram.intake@usda.gov.



« Form RD 400-1 Equal Opportunity Agreement
+ Form RD 400-4 Assurance Agreement

* Form 8F-429 Real Property Status Report (not due unti! October 7, 2025)

Please note that all items on this list need to be received before Rural Development
may authorize any payments to be made.

Should you have any questions on these matters, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Sincerely,
- Digitally signed by MICHELLE

MICHELLE TUPPER tupeer

Date: 2024.11.01 16:34:04 -04'00"
Michelle Tupper
Area Specialist
(207) 241-5363

Enclosures:



Form RD 3570-3 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FORM APPROVED
(Rev. 06-22}) RURAL DEVELOPMENT OMB No. 0575-0173
Exp. Date: 2/28/2025

COMMUNITY FACILTT{ES GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee and Agency

This (irant Agreement (Agreement) dated October 7, 2024, is a contract for reccipt of grant [unds under the
Community ¥Facility Grant program (7 C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B). These requirements do not supersede the
applicable requirements for receipl of Federal funds stated in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,

“UNTFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIRDMENTS, COST PRIN CIPLES, AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS
FOR FEDERAL AWARDS™, which are incorporated by refercnce into this Agreement, F urther, 7 C.F.R. part
3570, subpart B, and all relevant regulatory requirements apply to applicants and are also incorporated by
reference into this Agreement.

This Agreement for the Project and Amount described below (the “Project Description™) and for the
Community Tacilitics grant, CFDA Number 10.766, is between the Grantee, a public body, nonprofit
corporation or Indian tribe (you), and the United States of America aciing through the Rural Housing
service (RIIS or Agency).

L GENERAL AWARD INFORMATION

1. Grantee Name & Address 2. Unique Fatity ID.
County of Franklin

140 Main Street Suite 3 Farmington, ME FYDFNSF5H248
04938- 3. Case No,

23-004-*F+++0005

4. Pederal Award Ideniification Number (IFAIN} | 5. Award Date

N/A §/27/2024
6. Pertormance Start Date 7. Perlormance Bnd Date
2024 2025

8. Amount of Tederal Funds Obligated for this 9. Amount of Matching/Other Funds (i1 applicable)
Aclion, 2 (435,000.00

and Tolal Amount of Federal Funds Obligated 2,361,345.00

2.035,000.00
10. Total Project Cost (Budget Approved 1. Award as Percentage of Total Projeci Cost
Amount}

4,395,345.00 46,29 vy,
12. Girantee Coniact (Name, Title, Contact In fo) { 13, Agency Contact {Name, Title, Contact Info)
Amy Bernard, County Administrator Michelle L. Tupper, Area Specialist, 207-241-5363
207-778-6614

14. Description of Real Property covored by the | 15, Description of Hguipment covered by the grant
grant
o pd, casments, 2l ights ofwzy acuied wholly or npart with arait | AR tangibla, non-expendable, personai property which is furnished by the

funds.
Grantor or acquired wholly or in part with Rural Development grant funds.
Bulkling lorated at: 123 Courty Way, Farmmgtun, ME (938

oA faderal agensy sy 1l condner o APRIEAT, @nd & poreon &5 nel reguired fe respond w, 1ar shall a merin e ksl o g pealiy i filere to ragnly Wit i collection af infaration snbfact fo fha
reguiranelts o the Papeecork Bedustion Aot waess thr collection e infaraatier SRl o currend il (AN € il Mok, Thy QL2 Cloateel Mumbeer fow i Inthroion cailfeetion (v 0573 M5 ang
QIT5-0200. Public reporing for (s coilection af oo is entingged ta he dpgrreminatedy [ Rowr per g fnelteing the fe for reviawiag wsireen Grehing avieiing dnta surces, satfring,
and muinfaining e decter needed, completing, a2yl reviewing the colicchine of informaiion 41 respnnses {9 tiig eolizction af taformeation ens . i b absad) & Frefls, the
! frorm iy requived dyp §OPR IIF0F, Lonimniy Facilives Grant Peogram, ang Seoiion (02 af i American Rescue ;

“tad e e provisions of thes propam Saned comments regarading oy burden eslimate gr axy cther asgect of thiv coliection uf infmaeangy) inchuding 1 for cedticing teix burdsa dg -
Tefarmzadon Collection Clasrmee Oz, Rured Developarent funawition Ceaer, Ferfanant Muinemesee: Divines at fORAE ey st e




Torm RD 3570-3

The Agency has agreed to give the Grantec the Grant IF'unds, subject to the terms and conditions established
by the Agency. Provided, howevcr, that any Grant [Funds actually advanced and not needed for grant
purposes shall be relurned immediately 1o the Agency. The Agency may terminate the grant in whole, ot in
part, at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that the Grantee has faiied to
comply with the conditions of this Agreement or the applicable regulation.

1. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Grantee. The Grantee shall cause said project to be completed within the tolal sums
available to i, inciuding CGrant Funds, in accordance with any architeclural or
engineering reports, and any necessary modifications, prepared by Grantes and
approved by the Agency as required by 7 C.F.R. part 3570. The Granice will remain
in compliance with al] applicable laws, regulations, Txecutive Orders, and other :
generally applicable requirements for the duration of the Agreement including 7
C.F.R. part 3570, subpart B and 2 C.F.R. parts 200, 400, 415, 416, 417, 418, 421,
and 422. The most commonly-refercnced provisions arc identified below.

L. Financial and Program Management. You must follow the financiai and
performance management requirements in 2 C.F.R. § 200.300-.309,

a. Financial Management. You must maintain 2 financial management system
in compliance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.302.

b. Internal Controls. You must maintain internal controls in compliance with 2
C.I'R. § 200.303,

¢. Payments. You must comply with the payment requirements described in 2
C.F.R. § 200,305, Payment must be requested by using the SI-270, “Requost
{or Advance or Reimbursement” or SF-271 . “Request for Reimbursement for
Construction Programs™ (as applicable). Receipts, hourly wage rate,
personuel payroll records, or other dosumentation must be provided upon
request rom RHS if the request is for an advance; otherwise, the
documentalion must be provided at the time of the request. Requests for
payment must be sent to the Agency contact listed in Section I.14.

d. Revisions of the Work Pian and Budget. You must complete ali clements
of the Work Plan in Atlachment A in accordance with that Attachment and
must usc project funds only for the purposes and activities specificd in i
Attachment A - Approved Work Plan and Budget. You must further complcte
the oulcomes shown for each Work Plan items within the lime and scopc !
constraints shown in Attachment A. You must report any changes and request
prior approvals in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.308.

e. Period of Performance. You may only incur costs chargeable 10 the award
In accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.309,

f. Bonding. You must maintain your fidelity bond coverage In the amount of
$ _#08.05005 for the Period of Performance of the award. (Sce 2 C.F.R.§ 200.304)



Torm RD 3570-3

g Program Income. You must comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R,

§ 200.307. Additionally, if program income is carned during the period of
performance, you may use it in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(2),
provided that you inform us in wriling of your intent prior to the award date.
However, if you earn program income in excess of what can be used under 2
C.E.R. § 200.307(e)(2) or il you carn unanticipaicd program income, vou must
comply with 2 C.F.R. § 200.307(e)(1). Costs incidental 1o the generation of
program income may be deducted from gross income to determine program
mcome, provided these costs have not been charged to the award.

2, Procurcment and Property Standards. You must follow the procurcment

OO00®O

standards requirements in 2 C.F.R, § 200.310-.326.

Performance and Financial Monitoring and Reporting, You must follow the
requiremenis in 2 C.F,R, Part 170, meluding Appendix A, and 2 C.F.R. § 200.327-
329, and submit reports as outlined below. Unless otherwise directed in the
addendum to this Agreement, the reports ar¢ due as indicated below.,

a. Form SF-425, “Financial Status Report.” Reports are due 30 calendar days

afler the reporting period ends, A final report is due within 120 days after the
Performance End Datc specified in Section 1.8. of this Agreement or at the
completion ol your project, whichever date is sooner. Your reporting periods
are below (mark one):

O Annually: January |1 - December 31

@ Annually: July 1 - June 30

O Semi-Annually: January ! — June 30 and July T — December 31
O Semi-Annually: April I - September 30 and October 1 — March 31
o Quarlerly: January 1 —March 31, April 1 - Tune 30, July 1 -

September 30, October 1 — December 31

b. Performance Reports. SF-PPR, “Perlormance Progress Report™ is due 30

calendar days after the reporting period ends. A final report 1s due within 120
days aiter the Performance Fod Date specified in Section 1.8. of this
Agreement or at the completion of your project, whichever date is sooner.
Your reporting periods are bolow (mark one);

Annually: January | - December 31

Annually: July 1 - Junc 30

Semi-Annually: Janvary 1 — June 30 and July 1T — December 31
Semi-Annually: April 1 - September 30 and October 1 — March 31

Quarterly: Junuary 1-- March 31, April 1 — June 30, July 1 —
September 30, October 1 — December 31

The performance narrative on the Performance Project Report shall include,
but is not Hmited to, the following:



Form RD 3570-3

i Describe the activities that the funds reflected in the financial
status report were used for;

ii. A comparison of actual agcomplishments to the objectives
established for that period;

1ii.  Reasons why established objectives were not met, if applicable;

iv.  Problems, delays, or adversc conditions which will aflect
attainment of overall projcct objectives, prevent meeling time
schedules or objectives, or preclude the attainment of project
work elements during established time periods. This disclosure
shall be accompanied by a statement of the action taken or
planned 1o resolve the situation;

V. Objectives and timetables established for the next reporting
period;

The final report {(due 120 calendar days alter the period of performance end
date) will also address the following:

i What have been the most chalienging or unexpected aspects of
this program?

ii.  Whatadvice, best practices, and actions would You recommend
to other organizations planning a similar program that would
increase the success of their program? Please include strengths
and limitations of the program. IT you had the opportunity, what
would you have done differcatly?

4. Operations. The Grantce will manage, operate and maintain the facilily, including

this project if less than the whole of said facility, continuously in an efficient and
economical manner in accordance with 7 C.I.R. § 3570.61(e).

Funding, The Grantee will not use grant funds to replace any financial support
previously provided or assured from any other source. The Grantee agrees that the
Grantee’s level of expenditure for the Project shall be maintained and not reduced
as a resull of Grant Funds in accordance with 7 C.F.R. § 3570.66.

Default. Upon any default under its representations or agreements contained in
this instrument, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, or 7 C.F.R. Part 3570, Grantee, at the option
and demand of the Agency, will immed iately repay to the Agency the Grant Funds
with any legally permitted interest from the date of the default. Default by the
Grantee will constitute lermination of the grant thercby causing cancellation ol
Federal assistance under the grant. The provisions of this Agrecment may be
enforeed by the Agency, at its option and without regard to prior waivers of
previous defaults by Grantee, by judicial proceedings o require specilic
performance of the terms of this Agreement or by such other procecdings in law or
equity, in cither Federal or Siate courts, as may be deemcd necessary by the
Agency to assure compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and the laws
and regulations under which this grant is made.

4



Form RD 3570-3

7. Real Property. Use the real property including tand, improvements, structures,
and appurtenances thereto, for authorized purposes ol the grant as long as needed
and in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.31 1L2ZCFR. §200312; 7CFER,
§15.4(a)2) and 7 C¥.R, § 3570.92. in accordance with ‘Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, deeds for real property must comply with the requirements
for the Reverter and Habendum clauses.

a. Title to real property shall vest in the Grantee subject to the condition that the
Grantee shall use the rea! property for the authorized purpose of the original
grant as long as necded.

b. The Grantee shall obtain the Agency's approval to use the real property in other
projects when the Grantce determines that the property is no longer needed for
the original grant purposes, Use in other projects shall be limited to those under
other Federal grant programs or programs that have purposes consistent with
those authorized for support hy the Agency.

¢. When the real property is no longer needed, as provided in paragraphs {a} and
(b) above, the Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the Agency.
The Agency will ohserve the following rules in the disposition instructions:

1.

H.

1i.

The Grantee may be permiticd to retain tiile after it compensates the
Federal government in an amount computed by applying the Federal
percentage of participation in the cost of the original Project to the
fait market value of the property;

The Grantce may be directed to sell the property under guidelines
provided by thc Agency and pay the Federal government an amount
computed by applying the Federal percentage of parlicipation in the
cost of the original Project to the proceeds from sale (afler deducting
actual and reasonable selling and tix-up expenscs, if any, from the
sales proceeds). When the Grantee is authorized or required to sell
the property, proper sales procedures shall be cstablished that
provide for competition to the cxtent practical and result in the
highest possible return;

The Grantee may b direcied fo transfer title to the property to the
Federal government provided that in such cascs the Grantee shall be
entitled to compensation computed by applving the Grantee's
percentage of participation in the cost of the program or Project to
the current fair market value of the properly;

8. Equipment. Abide by the following conditions pertaining to equipment which is
furnished by the Agency or acquired wholly or in part with Grant Funds.
Equipment is delined at 2 C.F.R, § 200.33 and is tangible, non-expendahlc
personal property having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition
cost of $3,000 or more per unit.



Form RD 3570-3

b.

Use of equipment. The Grantec shall use the equipment in the Project for
which it was acquired as long as needed, When no longer nceded for the original
project, the Grantee shall use the equipment in connection with its other
federally sponsored activities, if any, in the following order of priority:

L. Activilies sponsored by the Agency.

1. Activities sponsored by other Federal agencies.

Use of equipment. During the time that equipment is held for usc on the project
for which it was acquircd, the Grantce shall make it available for use on other
projects If such other use will not interfere with the work on the project for
which the property was originally acquired, First preference for such other use
shall be given to the Agency sponsored projects. Second preference will be
given to other federally sponsored projects. !

Disposition of equipment. When the Granice no longer needs the property as
provided in paragraph 1 (a) and (b) above, the cquipment may be sold or used
for other activities in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200,313 and 7 C.F R.

§15.4(a}3) : '

i, Equipment with a current lair market vatue of less than $5,000. The
Grantee may use the property for other activifies without .
reimbursement to the Federal government or sell the property and i
retain the proceeds.

ii.  Tiquipment with a current fair market value of $5,000 or more. The
Grantee may retain the property for other uses provided that _
compensation is made to the Agency. The amount of compensation i
shall be computed by applying the perceniage of Federal
participation in the cost of the original Project to the current fair
market value of the property. If the Grantee has no need for the
equipment and the equipment has further use value, the Grantee shall
request disposition instructions from the Agency.

i, The Agency shall determine whether the equipment can be used to '
meel RHS or its successor agency's requirements. 1 no such :
requiremncnts exist, the availability of the property shall be reported
in accordance with the guidelines of the Fedoral Property
Management Regulations (FPMR), to the General Services
Administration by the Agency 10 determine whether 4 requirement
for the equipment exists in other Federal agencics, They shall issue
instructions to the Grantee no later than 120 days afler the Grantee's
request and the following procedures shall govern;

1



Yorm RI> 3570-3

* If's0 instructed or if disposition instructions arc not issued
within 120 calendar days after the Grantec's request, the
Grantee shall sell the equipment and reimburse the Agency an
amount computed by applying to the sales proceeds the
percentage of Federal participation in the cost of the original
project or program. However, the Grantce shall be permitted (o
deduct and retain from the Federal share 10 percent of the
proceeds or $300, whichcver is less, for the Grantee's sclling
and handling ¢xpenses.

» If'the Grantec is instructed to ship the property elsewhere, the
Grantec shali be reimbursed by the benefiting Federal agency
with an amount which is computed by applying the percentage
of the Grantee participation in the cost of the original grant
Project or program to the current fair markel value of the
equipment plus any reasonable shipping ot interim storage
costs incurred.

- Ifthe Grantec is instructed to otherwise dispose of the
equipment, the Grantee shall be reimbursed by the Agency for
such costs incurred in its disposition.

d. The Grantee's property management standards for equipment shal! be in accordance
with 2 CFR § 200,313 and shall include:

il

i,

v,

Property rccords which accurately provide for: a description of the
cquipment; manufacturer's serial number or other identificalicn number;
acquisition date and cost: source of the equipment; percentage (at the
cnd of budget year) of Federal participation in the cost of the Projeet for
which the cquipment was acquired; {ocation, use, and condition of the
equipment and the dalc the information was reported; and ultimate
disposition data including sales price, or the method used to determine
current fair market value il the Grantee reimburses the Agencey for its
share.

A physical inventory of equipment shall be taken, and the results reconciled
with the equipment records at least once every two years Lo verily the
existence, current utilization, and continued need for the equipment.

A control system shall be in cffect to ensure adequate safeguards 1o prevent
loss, damage, or theft of the equipment. Any loss, damage, or theft of
cquipment shall be investigated and fully documented,

Adequate maintenance procedures sha!l be implemented Lo keep the
equipment in good condition.

Proper sales procedurcs shall be established for unnecded equipment which
would provide for competition to the extent practicable and result in the
highest possible return;



Form R1) 3570-3

9.

Earned Interest. Grantee agree to account for and to return to Agency interest earned on
grant funds pending their dishbursement for program purposes when the Granice is a unit of
local government. States and agencies or an instrumentality of a State shall not be held
accountable tor interest carned on Grant Funds pending their disbursement.

. Record Retention and Access. You must retajn records related o this work

performed under this Agreement and allow access to them in accordance with
2CF.R, §200333-337.

- Closeont. You must comply with the closcout requircments m 2 C.F.R.

§ 200.344.

. Post-Closeout Adjustments and Continning Responsibilities,  You must

continue to comply with the requirements in 2 C.F.R. § 200.345 even after the
Period of Performance for this Agreement has cnded,

. Cost Principles, You must comply with the provisions in 2 C.F.R. Part 200,

Subpart Iz,

- Audits. You must comply with the provisions in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F,

. Civil Rights Compliance. Unless olherwise provided in the addendum, you

must comply with Executive Order 12898, Exceutive QOrder 13166- Limited

English Proficient, the Americans with Disabilitics Acl of 1990, Titic VI of the

Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as !
applicable. You must make the public tacility or services availablc to all persons
in the Granice’s scrvice area without diserimination as Lo race, color, religion, :
SCX, national origin, age, marital status or physical or mental disability at

reasonable rates, including assessments, taxes, or fees. You may make

modifications as long as they are reascnable and hondiscriminatory. Your ;
compliance shall include collection and maintenance of data on race, sex, and |
nationa! origin of your memborship, owncership, and employecs. This data must !
be available 1o us for Civil Rights Compliance Reviews. You must submit to a
post-award compliance review conducted after the final disbursement of grant
funds has occurred.

Execute Agreements, The Grantee will executc any agreements required by
the Agency which the Granice is legally authorized to execute, If any such
agreement has been executed by the Grantec as a result of a loan being made

to the Grantee by the Agency contemporaneously with the making of this grant,
that agreemcnt applies cqually to the grant and ancther identical agreement
need not be executed in connection with this grant.



Form RD 3570-3

17

19.

20.

- Universal Identifier and Ceatral Contractor Registration.  The Grantee

must have a Unique Fntity ID number in order to apply for, receive, and report
on a Federal award. Additionally, the Grantee must comply with the additional
requirements set forth in Attachmen: C regarding the Unique Entity ID
Requircments and the Central Contractor Registry (CCR) Requirements found
at2 CFR Part 23, including Appendix A. For the purposes of this Agrecment,
“you” in Attachment B shall mean “Grantee™ as defined hereunder;

- Federal Funding Accountability and Transparcncy Act.  The Grantee is

responsible for complying with all requirements of the Federal award. For all
Federal awards, this includes the provisions of the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFA TA), which includes requirements
on exceutive compensation, and also requirements implementing the Act for
the Graniec at 2 CFR Part 25 Financial Assistance Use of Universal Identifier
and Central Contractor Registration and 2 CFR Part 170 Reporting Subaward
and Executive Compensation Information. Sec also statutory requircments for
whistleblower protections at 10 U.5.C. 2409, 41 U.S.C. 4712, 10 US.C. 2324,
41 U.S.C. 4304 and 4310. See also 2 C.F.R. § 200.11-200.113.

Not encumber, transier or dispose of the properly or any part thereof, furnished
by the Agency or sequired wholly or in parl with Agency funds without the
written consent of the Agency except as provided in paragraph & (c).

Not duplicate other Project purposes for which monies have becn received, are
committed, or are applied to from other sources (public or private).

B. Rural Housing Service (RHS). RHS has agreed to give the Grantee the grant
funds, subject to the terms and conditions established by RIES. Provided, however,
that any grant funds actually advance and not needed for grant purposes shall be
rcturned immediately to R1S. RIS may teriminate the grant in who'e, or in part,
at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that (he
Grantee has failed to comply with the conditions of this Agreement or the
applicable regulation. RHS shall remain in compliance with ail applicable laws,
regulations, xecutive Orders, and other gencrally applicable requirements for the
duration of the Agreement. The most commonly-referenced provisions are
identificd below,

1.

Payments. We will advance or reimburse funds up to the Award Amount

identified in Section 1.9 upon the Grantee’s proper request according to Section
LA T c

Monitoring and Enforcement. We will monitor the project lo ensure that you
are in compliance with the terms of the award. Tf we lind thal ¥ou arc not in



Form RD 3370-3

compliance, we will enforce the tcrms of this Agreement using the provisions of
2CF.R. §200338-.342,

4. Will assist Grantee, within availabic appropriations, with such technical
assistance as Agency deems appropriate in planning the Project and
coordinating the plan with local official comprehensive plans for essential
community facilitics and with any State or area plans for the area in which
the project is iocated.

b. At its sole discretion and at any time may give any consent, deferment,
subordination, release, satisfaction, or termination of any or all of Granige's
grant obligations, with or without valuable consideration, upon such terms
and conditions as Agency may determine (o be (1) advisable to further the
purpose of the grant or to protect Agency's Fnancial interest therein and (2)
consistent with both the statulory purposes of the grant and the limitations of
the statuiory authority under which it is made.

3. Termination of This Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated for cause
in the event of default on the part of the Grantee or for convenience of the Agency
and Grantee prior to the date of completion of the grant purpose, Termination for
convenience will occur when both the Grantee and A gency agree that the
continuation of the Project will not produce beneficial results commensurate with
the further expenditure of funds. In all cases termination and notification will be
in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.339 and 200.340,

C. Both Partics. The Grantce and RHS agree {o the following:

I. Tnvalid Clauses. The invalidity of any on¢ or more phrases, ¢lauses, sentences,
paragraphs, or provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the remarming
portions of the Agrecement.

2. Conflict between this Agreement and Other Applicable Regulations or
Laws. If there is a conflict betwecn this Agreement and the applicable Program
Regulation, the applicable Program Regulation shall prevail. If there is a
conflict between this Agrecment and another law or regulation, RHS shali seek
a legal opinion to determine which provision applies,

3. Dates. When the date fixed lor the performance of an act under this A greement
is on a weekend or Federal holiday, then the performance by the close of
business on the next Federal work day shall have the same force and effect as if
made performed or exercised on the specificd date.



Form RD 3570-3

The signatories below certily that they have authority to enter into this Agreement.

Approved by an Authorized Representative of the Grantee:

Name (Please Print)

Title {Plcase Print)

Signature Date

Approved by the tUnited States of Amcrica, Rural [Mousing Service by:

Name (Pleasc Print)

Title {Plcase Print}

Signature Date



Form RID 35703

Attachment A
Approved Work Plan and Budget

{The work plan must have time, scope, and outcome entries for cach task.)
The proposed project is to construct a new Emergency Operation Center located at 123 County

Way, Farmington, ME 04938 for the County of Franklir, Maine. Construction is scheduled to
begin in 2024 with completion estimated by the end of 2925.



Form RD 3570-3

ATTACHMENT B

L. Reporting Executive Compensation.

A. Reporting Total Compensation of Recipient Executives.

1. Applicability and what to report. You must report total compensation for each of your five
most highly compensated executives for the preceding completed fiscal year, if:
a. the total Federal funding authorized to date under this award is $25 ,000 or more;
b. in the preceding fiscal year, you received

L.

ii.

80 percent or more of your annual gross revenues from Federal procurement
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards); and
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 CFR 170.320 (and subawards);

¢. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitics
Exchange Act ol 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation
information, see the U.S. Security and Exchange Commission total compensation filings
at http.//www.sec. gov/answers/execomp.html)

2. Where and when to report. You must report executive total compensation described in
paragraph b.1. of this award term:
a. As part of your registration profile at http://www.ccr. gov.
b. By the end of the month following the month in which this award is made, and annually

thereafter.

B. Reporting of Total Compensation of Subrecipient Executives.

L. Applicability and what to report. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this
award term, for each first-tier subrecipient under this award, you shall report the names and
total compensation of each of the subrecipient's five most highly compensated executives
for the subrecipient's preceding completed fiscal year, if

a. in the subrecipient's preceding fiscal year, the subrecipient received—

L.

ii.

80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal procurement
contracts (and subcontracts) and Federal financial assistance subject to the
Transparency Act, as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 170.320 (and subawards); and
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal procurement
contracts (and subcontracts), and Federal financial assistance subject to the
Transparency Act (and subawards); and

b. The public does not have access to information about the compensation of the
executives through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986. (To determine if the public has access to the compensation
information, see the U.S. Security and [ixchan ge Commission total compensation
filings at Attp.//www.sec. govianswers/execomp.htm.)



Iorm RI» 3570-3

2. Where and when to report. You must report subrecipient cxecutive total compensation
described in paragraph ¢.1. of this award term:

a, 1o the recipient.

b. By the end of the month following the month during which vou make the subaward.
For example, if a subaward is obligated on any date during the month of Qciober of a
given year ( i.e., between October 1 and 3 1}, you must report any required
compensation information of the subrecipient by November 30 of that year.

C. Exemptions. If, in the previous tax year, you had gross income, from all sources, under

$300,000, you arc exempt from the requirements to report:
1. Subawards, and

2. The total compensation of the five most highly compensated exceutives of any subrecipient.

D. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

1. Entity means all of the foltowing, as defined in 2 CFR part 25:
a. A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or [ndian tribe;
A forcign public entity;
A domestic or foreign nonprofit organization;
A domestic or foreign for-profit organization:
A Federal ageacy, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward o
non-Federal entity,
2. Executive means olficers, managing pariners, or any other employces in management
posilions.
3. Subaward:

a. This term mcans a legal instrument to provide support for the performance of any
portion of the substantive project or program for which vou received this award and that
you as the recipient award to an cligible subrecipient.

b. The (crm doos not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry
out the project or program.

m oo o

¢. A subaward may be provided through any legal agreement, includin g an agreement that
you or a subrecipient considers a contract,

4. Subrecipient means an entity that:

a. Receives a subaward [rom you (the recipient) under this award; and

b. s accountable to vou for the use of the Federal funds provided by the subaward.

5. Total compensation means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the execulive
during the recipient's or subrecipient's preceding fiscal year and includes the following (for
more information see 17 C.F.R. § 229.402(c)(2));

a. Sulary and bonus.

b. Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights. Use the dollar amount
recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the fiscal year in
accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Reviscd
2004) (FAS 123R), Shared Based Payments,

c. Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans. This does not include group
life, health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in
favor of executives, and are available generally to alf salaried cployees.

d. Change in pension value. This is the change in present value of defined henefit and
acturarial pension plans,

e. Above-market earnings on deferved compensaiion which is not tax-gualified.

£ Other compensation, if the aggregate vaiue of all such other compensation (e.g.
severance, termination payments, vatue of life insurance paid on behalf of the

employee, perquisites or property) for the cxecutive exceeds §1 0,000, 14



Form RI> 3570-3

ATTACHMENT C

I. System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements
A. Requirement for Registration with the Gencral Scrvices Administration's Sysicm for Award

Management. Unless you are exempted from this requircment under 2 CFR 25,110, you as the
recipient must maintain the cutrency of your information in the CCR unti! you submit the final
financial report required under this award or receive the final payment, whichcver is later, This
requires that you review and update the information at lcast annually after the initial
registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your information or another award
term.

B. Requirement for Unique Entity ID Numbers,

The Grantee must have a Unique Fntity [D number in order to apply for, receive, and repott
on a Federal award. ‘I'he DUNS Number is no lon ger valid for federal award identification.

On April 4, 2022, the Unique Entity ID from SAM.gov is now the authoritative identifier
tor those doing business with the federal government.

C. Definitions. For purposes of this award term:

E. System for Award Management (SAM) mcans the Federal repository into which an entity
must provide information required for the conduct of business as a recipient. Additional
information about registration procedures may be found at the SAM Internet site {currently
at htp:/f'www._sam.gov).

2. The Unigue Entity ID from SAM.gov is now the authoritative identifier for those doin g
business with the federal government. The Unique Entity 1D is generated in SAM.gov. IT
you are registered in SAM.gov (active or not), you already have a Unique Entity ID. It is
viewable at SAM.gov. 1f you are new to SAM.gov and will be registering for the first time,
you will get your Unique Entity TD (SAM) during registration.

3. Entity, as it is used in this award term, means all of the following, as defined at 2 CFR part

25, subpart C:

A Governmental organization, which is a State, local government, or Indian Tribe:
A foreign public entity;

A domestic or foreign nonprofit organizalion;

A domestic or foreign for-profit organization; and

A Tederal agency, but only as o subrecipicnt under an award or subaward to 4 non-
Federal entity.

4. Subaward:

a. This term means 4 legal instrument to provide support for the performance of an v
portion of the substantive project or program f{or which you received this award and
that you as the recipient award to an eligible subrecipient.

b. The term does not include your procurement of property and services needed to carry
out the project or program.

¢. A subaward may be provided through any legal agrecment, including an agreement that
you consider a contract.

ac o

o

15



A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

The County Commissioners of the County of Franklin hereby resolves and does authorize
its County Administrator to cxecute and deliver a Community Facility Grant Agreement”,
on behalf of the County of Franklin substantially in the form presented to this mceting.

Resolved further that County of Franklin, acting through its appropriate officers as
designated in its bylaws, takes all necessary and appropriate steps to carry out the
transactions contemplated by the Grant Agreement approved at this meeting.

Date
2.
3. -
4. _
3.
CERTIFICATION

[, the undersigned, as Commissioner of County of Franklin, hereby certify that the Board
is composed of Members, of whom | constituting a quorum, were present at a
meeting thereof duly called and held on the day of , 2024; that the
foregoing resolution was adopted at such meeting by the vote shown above; and that said

resolution has not been rescinded or amended in any way.

Dated, this  day of , 2024

Name

?tle



SAMPLE WORDING

TO BE USED IN PREPARING THE MINUTES OF THE COMMISSIONER'S OR
BOARD MEETING AT WHICH THE FOLLOWING FORMS ARE PRESENTED AND
VOTED UFPON

BE IT RESOLVED that the Officers for the County of Franklin, in the State of Maine
approves and accepts in all respects, a proposed Grant in the amount of $2,035,000 {Two
Million, Thirty Five Thousand dollars} from USDA Rural Development for the
Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) Facility Project; and authorizes County
Administrator to deliver all documents, and to take any and all actions necessary to carry
into effect such grant funding.

The Grant Agreement was presented and voted upon as follows:

YEAS NAYS ABSENT

A certified copy of the minutes will be sent to USDA Rurai De velopment. The minutes
should be attested that they are a true and accurate copy of the original minutes of the
mesling, and a seal affixed (if applicable).



NOTICE OF FEDERAL INTEREST
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)
Community Facilities

On 10/07/2024 | the Rura! Flousing Service, an agoncy in the United States Department of
Agriculture (Agency) awarded Grant No. 85088 (Grant) in the amount of § 2,035,000.00 (o

Courty of Franklin _(Grantee). The Grant was awarded under the Community Facilities
Grant Program (UUSC 1926(a)(19) and 7 CFR 3570 Subpart B) and provides funds for a nov Emergoncy

Operations Center , which is located on the land deseribed in Attachment A (Grant
Property).

The Grant Program and applicable laws, re gulations, Executive Orders and other generally
applicable requirements, including but not limited to those set oul in 7 CFR 3570 Subpart B, the ?
applicable general provisions of 2 CFR 200, 2 CT'R 400, 2 CFR 417, 7 CFR 301 35,3016 and 3019, 7 '
CIR 5001, and 7 CFR 1942 Subparts A and C, include conditions on use of the Grant Property and
provides for a continuing, perpetual Federal interest in the Grant Property that is real property
(including fixtures). Specifically, the Grant Property may not be:

(1) uscd for any purpose inconsistent with applicable Program statutes and regulations
governing the Grant under which the Grant Property was acquired;

(2} mortgaged or otherwise used as collateral without the written permission of the Agency; |
or |

(3) sold or transferred to another party without the wrilten permission of the Agency.
These laws and regulations affect the usc and disposition of the Grant Property.

These Grant conditions and requirements cannot be subordmated, diminished, nullified or :‘
voided through encumbrance of the property, a transfer of ownership or other violation of Grant
requirements. In accordance with Program and Departmental Regulations, Agency approval is
required, among other things, for any propased change in usage, ownership, or use of the Grant
Property for third-party collateral.

Inquiries regarding the Agency’s interest in the Grant Property should be directed to:

Administrator '
Rural Housing Scrvice '
1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Room 5014-8

Washington, DC 20250

This Notice of Federal Interest is acknowlcdged and agreed to by the undersigned Grantee on
behalf of the Grantee and its successors in interest. All refercnees to the Agency will include its
SUCCEssors in interest.



Grantee: County of Franklin

Signature:

Typed Name:
Title:
Date:

STATE OF Maine

85 ACKNOWILEDGMENT

T N

COUNTY OF Franklin

Onthis __ _ dayof » 20___, before ne, the undersigned, a Notairy
Public, in and for the above county and State, personally appeared

_ _ knowniometobe of said Grantee,
Caunty of Franklin _ and the person who executed this insirument on behalf of
said Grantee, and acknowledged o me that he/she executed the same as their free act
and deed in either their individual or other capacity described above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have sct my hand and seal at

the day and year listed above.

ISEAL]

{Sigreure)

My commissjon expires




ATTACHMENT A

This Notice of Federal Interest covers all tangible, non-expendable, personal property which is furnished by
the Grantor or acquired wholly or in part with the CDS Grant Funds at the property located at

123 County Way, Farmington, Mainc 04938 . Italso covers any land, easements, and rights-of-way
acquired wholly or in part with the CD$ Grant funds.




ACH VENDOR/MISCELLANEQUS PAYMENT (ME No. 1510-0056
ENROLLMENT FORM

This form is used for Automated Clearing House {ACH) payments with an addendum record that contains
payment-related information processed through the Vendor Express Program, Recipients of these
payments should bring this information to the attention of their financial institution when presenting this
form for completion. See reverse for additional instructions.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

The following information is provided to comply with the Privacy Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). All
information collected on this form is required under the provisions of 31 U.S.C. 3322 and 31 CFR
210. This information will be used by the Treasury Department to transmit payment data, by
electronic means to vendor's financial institution. Failure to provide the requested information may
delay or prevent the receipt of payments through the Autamated Clearing House Payment System.

AGENCY INFORMATION J

FEDERAL PROGRAM AGINCY

USDA Rural Development
AGENCY IDENTIFIER: AGENCY LOCATION CODE JALC): ACH FORMAT:

Ij CCo | D CTY

ADDRESS
254 Goddard Road

Lewiston, Maine 04240
CONTACT PERSOM NAME: TELEFHGMNE NUMBER:

Eori Blake { 207 ) 241-5386
ADUITIONAL INFORMATION:

kori.blakemusda.gov

PAYEE/COMPANY INFORNIATION

MAME 83M NO. OR TAXPAYER D NO.
County of Framklin 016000005
ADDRESS

140 Main Street Suite 3

Farmington, Maine
COMTACT PERSON NAME:

TELEPHOME MUMBER:

{207 ) 778-6614

| Amy Bernard

FINANCIAL INSTITUTICN INFORMATION

MNAME:

Franklin Savings Bank
ADDRESE:

B0 Box 825

Farmingtcn, ME 04938-0825
ACH COORDINATOR NARE;

Brenda Bitle
MIME-DIGIT ROUTING TRAMSIT NUMBER,

TELEFHONE MNUMBFRR;

{ 407 ) gen-425sg

DEFOSITOR ACCOUNT TITLE:

Franklin County ARBPA Funds
DEPUSITOR ACCOUNT NUMBER:

028701
TYPE OF ACCOUNT:

LOCKEOX MUMBTR:

E CHECKING L__l 5AVINGS D LOCKECXK
SIGMNATLURE AND TITLE GF AUNIDRIZED CFFICIA ; TELEI'HOME MUMEBER:
[Could ba the samo as ACH Coordinator)

Brenda Bitle Bockkeeper { 207 ) #ec-425¢

SF 3881 (Rov. 272003 }
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPROUUCTION Prescribarl by Deparlment of Treasury
31 UEC 3327 31 CFR 210




Instructions for Completing SF 3881 Form

Make three copies of form after completing. Copy 1 is the Agency Copy; copy 2 is the
Payee/Company Copy; and copy 3 is the Financial Institution Copy.

1. Agency Information Section - Federal agency prints or types the name and address of
the Federal program agency originating the vendor/miscellaneous payment, agency
identifier, agency location code, contact person name and telephone number of the
agency, Also, the appropriate box for ACH format is checked.

2. Payee/Company Information Section - Payee prints or types the name of the
payee/company and address that will recejve ACH vendor/miscellaneous payments,
social security or taxpayer D number, and contact persen name and telephone number
of the payee/company. Payee also verifies depositor account number, account title, and
type of account entered by your financial institution in the Financial Institution
Information Section.

3. Financial Institution information Section - Financial institution prints or types the name
and address of the payee/company's financial institution whe will receive the ACH
payment, ACH coordinator name and telephone number, nine-digit routing transit
number, depositer (payee/company) account title and account number. Alse, the box
for type of account is checked, and the signature, title, and telephone number of the
appropriate financial institution official are included.

Burden Estimate Statement

The estimated average burden associated with this coliection of information is 15 minutes
per respondent or recordkeeper, depending on individual circumstances. Comments
concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate and suggestions for reducing this burden
should be directed to the Financial Management Service, Facilities Management Division,
Property and Supply Branch, Room B-101, 3700 East West Highway, Hyattsville, MD
20782 and the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project
(1510-0056), Washington, DC 20503,



Form RD> 400-1 FORM APPROVED
{Rev. 8-22) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULLTURE OMB No. 0575-0201

Exp. Date 3/31/2026
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

This agreement, dated between

(herein called "Recipient” whether ene or more) and United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Secretary of Labor (hercin called the 'Sceretary”) issued under the authority of Executive Order 11246 as amended,
witnesseth:

In consideration of financial assistance (whether by a loan, grant, Toan guaranty, or other form of financial assistance) made or io be
made by the USDA to Recpicnt, Recipient hereby agrees, if the cash cost of construction work performed by Recipient or a construction
contract financed with such financial assistance exceeds $10,000 - unless exempted by rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of
Labor issued purswant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of Scptember 24, 1965,

1. To incorporale or cause to be incorporated into any contract for copstruction work, or modification thereof, subject to the

relevant rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary or of any prior authority that remain in effect, which is paid for in
whole or in part with the aid of such financial assistance, the following "Hqual Opportunity Clause™

During the performance of this conlract, the contractor agrees as follows:

{a) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, scx or
national origin. The contracior will take affirmative action to cnsure that applicants are employed, and that employecs are
treated during employment, without regard 1o their race, color, religion, sex or nafional origin. Such action shali include, but
nol be limited, to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff’
or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including appreniiceship. The contractor
agrees lo post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the
USDA setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clausc.

{b) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on hehalf of the contractor, state that all
qualified applicants will reccive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, scx or nalional origin.

(¢} The contractor will send to each Tabor union or representalive of workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreement
ar other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the USDA, advising the said labor union or workers'
represenlative of the conlractor's commitments under this agreement and shall post copics of the notice in conspicucus places
available to cmployees and applicants for empleyment.

(d) The contractor wiil comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,1965, and of all rules, regulations
and rclevant orders of the Secrelary of Labor.

{¢) The contractor will firnish all information and reporis required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1963, rules, :
regulations, and orders, or pursuant therelo, and will perinil access to his books, records, and aceounts by the USDA Civil i
Rights Office, and ihe Secretary of Labor for purpeses of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, '
regulations, and orders. :

{f) Inthc cvent of the contractor’s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clanses of this contract or with any of the said rules,
regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminaled, or suspended in wholc or in part and the contractor may be
declered incligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracls in accordance with procedures
anthorized in Exscutive Order No. 11246 of Seplember 24, 1963, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of Seplember 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by Law.

(£) The contractor will include the provisions of paragraph | and paragraph () through (g) in every subcontract or purchasc order,
unless exempled by the rules, regulations, or orders of the Sceretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Txceutive Crder
No. 11246 of Scptember 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding vpon each subcontracior or vendor, The
contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the USDA may diregt as o means of i
enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event the contractor becomes :
involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subconiractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the LISDA, the
contractor may request the United States to cnter inlo such litigation io protect the interest of the United Stales.

Aveering o ahie Papereark Rediizuon Aci of 1903, an ageney sy e0: pundiee o0 spansar, anil it pevgsn i o reguived & vegpond o o cofllection af infirmaric endaes i displays @ valic AR courtrol number, The
vatid (MB cunirol manber for thiz infhrmsdion collpcmon Is 057 5-G20F wnd Q575-U88%, vohick axptrt 112026 Tha time requuad in somple e this informatinn coflecthon iy ssmmatod ta average | F minter per
resfante, Insheding the tne far veviewing instrdives, searching exisving duro sowrcer, gatharing and naiutniving Mhe dura needed, and corgplating and reviaving the coliaction ftemation. 45 Fispeaases fo iy
coffetion of informannd e velostary. e questions an (hiv frder caw be tant ORI Reaprertoiilinsan. gor

Pasition 6 RD 430-1 (Rev. 5-00}



To be bound by the above equal opporlunity clause with respect (o its own employment practices when it participates in federally
assisted construction work: Provided, that if the organization so participating is a State or local government, the above equal
opporfunity clause {s not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate in
work on or under the coniracl.

To notify all progpective conlractors to {ile the required '‘Compliance Statement’, Form RD 400-6, with their bids.

TForm AD-425, Instructions to Contractors, will accompany the notice of award of the contract. Bid conditions for all
nonexempt federal and federally assisted construction contracts require inclusion of the appropriate "Hometown” or
"Imposed" plan affirmative action and equal employment opportunity requirements, All bidders must comply with the bid
conditions contained in the invitation to be considered responsible bidders and hence eligible for the award,

To assist and cooperate actively with USDA and the Sceretary in obtaining the compliance of contraciors and subcontractors
with the equal opporlumily clause and rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary, that will furnish USDA and the
Secretary such intormation such as , bul nol limited to, Form A1)-360, Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities, to submit the
Monthly Employment Utilizaiion Report, Torm CC-257, as they may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it
will otherwise assist USDA in the discharge of USDA's primary responsibility for securing conipliance,

To refrain from entering inlo any contract or contract modification subject to such Execulive Ovder 11246 of September 24,
1965, with a coniractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and Federally
assisled construction contracts pursuant to the Exceutive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of
the equal opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by USDA or the Sceretary of Labor
pursuant to Part 11, Subpart D, of the Execulive Order.

That it the recipient fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the USDA may lake any or ali of the following actions:
Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantcc); refrain from extending any
furiher assistance to the organization under the program with respect to which the failure or reflund occurred until satisfactory
assurance of future compliance has boen received fiom such organization; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for
appropriale legal proceedings.

Signed by the Recipient on the date first writlen above.,

(CORPORATE SEAT)

Attesr:

Receipient Recipient

Name of Corporate Recipient

By

Secretary President




Position 3

il N ASSURANCE AGREEMENT e

. : (Under Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964) OMB No. 0575-0018
(Rev. 11-17) OMB No. 0570-0062
The

(name of recipient)

{address)

As a condition of receipt of Federal {inancial assistance, you acknowledge and agree that you must comply (and require any
subgrantees, subrecipients, contractors, successors, transferees, and assignees to comply) with applicable provisions of national
laws and policies prohibiting discrimination, including but not limited to:

1. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, or national origin (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.), and 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E.

As clarified by Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency, and
resulting agency (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilitics Service) guidance,
national origin discrimination includes discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure
compliance with Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to your
programs [in accordance with USDA RD LEP Guidance for RD Funded (Assisted) Programs]. Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation, where necessary. You are encouraged
to consider the need for language services for LEP persons served or encountered both in developing your budgets and in
conducting your programs and activities. For assistance and information regarding your LEP obligations, go to
bttp://www.lep.gov;

2. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of
sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.)[as implemented by 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart
EJ;

3. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, which prohibits you from discriminating on the basis of age
(42 U.S.C. 6101 el seq.) [as implemented by 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart ];

4, Section 504 of the Rehabililation Act of 1973, as amended, which prohibils you from discriminating on the basis of
disability (29 U.S.C. 794) [as implemented by 7 CFR Part 15, 7 CFR Part 15b, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart EJ;

5. Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act, which prohibits you from discriminating in the sale, rental, [inancing, and
advertising of dwellings, or in the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color, national
origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex (42 U.S.C. 3601 ct seq.), as implemented by the Department of
Iousing and Urban Development at 24 CFR part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination includes the
requirement that new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units, i.e., the public and common use areas and
individual apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in buildings without elevators) be
designed and constructed with certain accessible features, see 24 CFR Part 100.201; and

6. Titles Il and 11T of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibit you from discriminating on the basis of
disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation,
and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189), as implemented by Department of Justice regulations a(28
C.F.R. parts 35 and 36, and 7 CI'R Part 15, 7 CFR Part 15b, 7 CFR 1901, Subpart L.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1993, no persons are vequired to vespond 1o a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB
control wumber for this information collection is 0375-0018. The time required to complete thix information is estimated to average 13 minutes per response, including the time for
reviewing inshructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.




You also acknowledge and agree that you musi comply (and require any subgraniees, sutrecipients, conlragtors, successors,
transferees, and assignecs 1o comply) with applicable provisions goveming USDA Rural Development (Rural Housing Service,
Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Serviee) access to records, accounts, documents, information,
facilities, and staff:

1. You must cooperate with any compliance review or complaiot fnvestigation conducted by UST)A Rural Development
{Rural Housing Scrvice, Rural Business and Cooporative Service, and Rural THilities Service).

2. Youmust give USDA Rural Development (Rural TTousing Service, Rural Business and Cooperalive Service, and Rural
Utilitics Service} access to and the right 0 examine and copy recards, accounts, and other documents and sources of
information relaled o the grant and permit access Lo facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may
be necessary, as required by Title VI, Title IX, Age, and Section 504 implementing regulations and other applicable
laws or program guidance.

3. You must keep such records and submit to the responsible Department official or designee timely, complete, and
accurate compliance reports at such times, and in such form and containing such information, as the responsible
Departnient official or his designee may determine to be necessary to asceriain whether you have complied or are
complying wilth relevant obligations,

4. You must comply with ail other reporting, data collection, and cvaluation requirements, as preseribed by law or detailed
in program guidance.

5. Make available to users, parficipants, beneficiaries and other intercsted persons such information regarding the
pravisions of this agreement and the regulations, and in such manner as the Rural Development or the U.S. Department
ol Agriculture finds necessary {o inform such persons of the protection assured them against discrimination,

6. TIf, during the pasi three years, you (the recipient) have heen acoused of discrimination on the grounds of race, color,
nattonal origin (including limited English proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or familial status, you must provide
a list of all such proceedings, pending or complefed, including outcome and copies of settlement agreements.

7. Inthe event any court or administrative ageney makes a finding of discrimination on grounds of race, color, national
origin (includmg timited Knglish proficiency), sex, age, disability, religion, or familial stalus against you, or you setile a
case or matter alleging such diserimination, you must forward a copy of the complaint and findings to USDA Rural
Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilitics Service), OFfice of
vl Rights.

‘Ihe United Stales has the right to seek judicial entorcement of these obligations.

You also acknowledge and agree that you must comply {and require any subgrantess, subrecipients, contractors, succcssors,
transferees, and assignees to comply) with applicable provisions of program-specific nondiscrimination policy requirements found
at CTR Part 15,7 CFR Part 15 b, 12 CTR Part 202, 7 CFR {901, Subpart I3, 13R4300-003, DR4330-0300, [R4330-005.

Beriod of Obligation

In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employmend, equipment, property, or struclure provided, leascd, or improved with
fedoral assistance extended to the Recipient by Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Couperative
Scrvice, and Rural Ulilities Service), this assurance obligales the Recipient [or the period during which federal assistance is
extended. [n the case of any transfor of such service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the
transferee for the peniod during which federal assistance is extended. 1L any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligaies
the Recipient for the period during which if retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cascs, this assurance
obligates the Recipicnt for the period during which the federal assistance is extended (o the Recipient by Rural Developrent (Rural
Tousing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service).

Employment Praciices

Where a primary objective of the federal assistance is to provide emplayment or where the Recipient’s employment practices affect
the delivery of services i programs or activities resulling from foderal assistance extended by Rural Development (Rural TTousing
Sorvies, Rural Business and Cooperative Service, and Rural Thilities Setvice), (he Recipient agrees not to discriminate an the
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, in ils employment practices. Such employment practices may include,
but are not limited to, recruilment, advertising, hiring, layofl or termination, promotion, demolion, transfer, rates of pay, training and
participation in upward mobilily programs; or other forms of compensation and use of facilities,



Data Caollection

‘The Recipient apress to compile and maintain infommation pertaining to programs or activities developed as a resuft of the
Recipient’s receipt of federal assistance from Rural Development (Rural Housing Service, Rural Business and Cooperative Scrvice,
and Rural Ulilities Service). Such information shall include, but is nol fimited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are
or will be provided und relaled data necessary for determining whether any persous are or will be denied such services on the basis
of prohibited discrimination; (2) the population eligible to be served by race, color, national origin, sex, age, and disability; (3) data
regarding covered employment including use or planned use of bilingual public conlact employees serving benefictaries of the
program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficimies unable to speak or understand English; (4} the location of

existing or proposcd fagititics connected with the program and refatcd information adequate for determining whether the location has

or will have the effect of unnecessarily denying access to any person on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (3) the present or
proposed membership by race, color, national origin, sex, age and disability m any planning or advisory body which is an integrat
part of the program; and (6) any additional written data determined by Rural Development {Rural TTousing Service, Rural Business
annd Cooperative Service, and Rural Utilities Service) to be relevant to the obligation to assure compliance by recipicnts with laws
cited in this assurance agreemeni.

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned officials certify that they have read and understand their ohligations as herein descrihed,
that the information submitted in conjuncilion with this IDocument is accurale and complete, and that the recipient is in compliance
with the nendiscrimination requirements sel oul above.

Rights and remedies provided for under this agreement shall be camulative.

1n witncss whercof, on this
{heme of recipient)

dale has caused this agreement o be executed by its duly authorized officers and jts seal affixed hercto, or, if a natural person, has

hereunio executed this agreement.

(SEATL] Recipiomnt

Fate

Attest.

Litle
Title




REAL PROPERTY STATUS REPORT SF-429 OMB Number: 4040-0016
(COVER PAGE) E)(pil'EIﬁOﬂ Date: 02/28/2025

2. Federal Grant{s} ar Other identifying Number{s) Assigned by
Federal Agencylias):

1. Federal Agency andbrganizational Element to Which Report is Subrnitted:

3. Recfplent Organization {name and complete address including zip code);

Recipient Organization Name: [ _ ‘ : . —I
Strestl: I .

Streetd:

City: | County: [

State: I Province: —|
Country: | psa: UNITZD Srales | ZIP / Postal Code: {

4a, UEL 4h, EIM: 5. Recipient Account or Identifying Numbar:

I A . I [ 7

8. Contact Person for this Repaort:

Prefix: :l First Name: | | Middle Name: | J
Last Name: I _ ISufF)( |

Email: [—_ _ I
Phone:f - ] o _l Fax. l |

7. Report End Date: | __]
(MM/DDAYYYY)

&. Real Praperty Status Report — Attachments: [check the apphicable block{siT:
D : Aftachment A {General Reporting) atfached
[i : Attachment B (Request to Acquire, Improve or Fumish) affached
D - Attachment © (Disposition Request) attached

9. Comments:

| [ Add Attachment | [ Delets Altachiment | [ View Atachmert -

11a. Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Ceri.j.fi,ring

Prefix: I First Name: I _ l Middle Name: |
Last Name: l ' ISufﬁx: I

Title: |

11h. Signature of Authorized Certifying Official:

11c. Telephone {area cade, number, oxtension):

11d. Email Address:

11e. Date Report Submitted (AMDDYYYYY): 1 2;?{99@:'_'gis_g.o:r_i_ly_".“ '




Anti-Retaliation Policy

1. Purpose

The purpose of this Anti-Retaliation Policy 1s o ensure a safe and supportive
environment within Franklin County where emplovees can report concerns without fear
of retaliation. This pelicy underscores our commitment to ethical conduct and compliance
with applicable laws.

2. Scope

This policy applies to all emplovees of Fr

3. Definitions

Retaliation: Any adverse act)
protected activities. This incli
or unfavorable work assignmerfga

el

local 1 luding b
I, stat ocal laws, including but
%

Protected Activiti

) %’ gg@
D rankl@ unty slmtlyf% 0h1b1ts %ahahon against any cmployee who reporis a concern
or particl a’t‘%ﬁ in an mv%g wation related to protected activities. Retaliation is a serious
violation of ou,;”%olu, ® d will not be tolerated.

5. Examples of Retaliation
Examplcs of relaliatory actions include, but arc not limiicd to:

s Termination or demotion ol un employee.
Negative performance evaluations or adverse job relerences.
Unfair job assignments or increased/decreased workloads.

Flarassment, intimidaticn, or exclusion from work-related activities.




6. Investigation Process
Upon receiving a report of retaliation, Franklin County will:

e Conduct a prompt, thorough, and impartial investigation.
e Ensure that all parties involved are treated respectfully and that confidentiality is
maintained to the extent that it is reasonably possible to do so.

7. Consequences for Retaliation

Any employee who has engaged in retaliatory beha._\g_j_o'r:-im'ay face disciplinary action up to
and including suspension and/or termination of employment.

8. Employee Rights

Employees have the right to report concerns and participate in mvestlgat]ons without fear
of retaliation. This policy protects those rights and aligns with appllcable laws including
the Whistleblower Protection Act and other relevant statutcs .

9. Training and Awareness

Franklin County will provide training to cmp_lbj’éééangl management regarding this
policy to ensure understanding and compliance. Training will be conducted annually in
conjunction with Harassment and Anti-Bullying training.

10. Review and '; Updates

This policy will be reviewed annually and updated as necessary to ensure compliance
with applicable laws and to promote a safe and respectful workplace.

11. Reporting Procedures

Employees who believe they have experienced retaliation must report the incident
promptly. Reports can be made to:

» Human Resources Director at 207-860-4251 or by email at
tbaker@franklincountymaine.gov

All reports will be treated confidentially to the extent that it is reasonably possible to do
so, and employees are encouraged to provide detailed information regarding their
concerns.



12. Maine Human Rights Commission

In addition to reporting incidents to the County, employees may also file a complaint with
the Maine Human Rights Commission within 300 days of the date of the alleged
retaliation. The Commission may be contacted at 51 State House Station, Augusta, ME
04333, or by telephone at 207-624-6290. For more information, please visit
https://www.maine.gov/mhrc/.

13. Contact Information
For questions or concerns regarding this policy, please ontact:

Tiffany Baker, HR Director

» 207-860-4251
» TBaker@franklincountymaine.go

By adhering to this policy, Franklin Coun aims to foster a culture of trust,

accountability, and integrity, encouraging all é_l'nfployees to voice their concerns without

fear of retaliation.




THE BETTERMENT FUND

CREATED BY THE WILL DF WILLIAM BINGHAM 2ND

HOME GRANT PRIORITIES HOW TO APPLY INFO FOR GRANTEES SUMMARY CONTACT

k]

Qualifications for Betterment Fund Grants

The Betterment Fund makes grants exclusively to benefit the residents of the State of Maine. The
following are overriding elements in our consideration of grant applications:

« The Betterment Fund has a historical and continuing focus on the Western Mountains region of
Maine which includes Oxford, Franklin, and Somerset Counties. We also make some grants in other
rural areas around the top rim of the State of Maine down to the Downeast region. We do relatively
little funding in the geographic regions of Mid-Coast Maine, Southern Maine, and Portland. We
participate in some statewide or regional projects.

« Education, health, conservation, and community support are our primary grant categories. We also
recognize that certain projects transcend these categories and have defined a number of “cross-
sector” areas.

= The Betterment Fund is more likely to fund applications that address issues on a permanent,
systemic basis rather than discrete local programs providing services.

« The trustees have spent considerable effort defining priority areas within our grant categories. While
an application that “hits the nail on the head” in terms of these stated characteristics is at least
assured of serious consideration, our funds available for grantmaking are less than the amount
needed to meet all such requests.

» The concept of community is very important in all areas of our grantmaking. Community proposals
should originate from the ideas and needs of the affected population and demonstrate extensive
support and other resources from the community or constituency.

For application-based grants, the Betterment fund’s minimum annual grant is $10,000. The maximum
annual grant usually does not exceed $35,000. The average annual grant, whether for multiple years or



a single year, is $15,000-$20,000. Three years is the maximum period of time the Betterment Fund will
consider for a multi-year grant. The largest grants tend to be made to applicants with a successful
history of grant management with the Betterment Fund

Please see the Fund’s most recent annual Grantmaking Summary for examples of past grantmaking.
However, certain extraordinary grants made at the initiative of the trustees may represent trial forays
into areas of tentative interest or one-time special focus grants and should not be taken as an
indication of continuing interest by the Betterment Fund.

General Grant Considerations

In addition to the stated qualifications and priorities for Betterment Fund grants, the trustees use the
following general criteria for evaluating grants:

1. Use of Funds: The Betterment Fund makes grants for general operating support and specific
projects and programs, and far less frequently for the acquisition of equipment or facilities.
Endowment grants are infrequent.

2. Fiscal Responsibility and Financial Sustainability: The application’s rigorous financial disclosure
requirements are mandatory. They enable the trustees to evaluate the application for financial
planning, responsibility, management, and demonstration of a realistic plan for the continuance of
the organization and/or program after the proposed Betterment Fund grant has been utilized.

3. Other Sources of Support: Sometimes the Betterment Fund can be the first outside funder;
sometimes, it is the last. Itis rarely the sole funder. We also look for evidence of substantial support
from the non-profit’s constituency. Collaboration with other non-profits, municipalities, businesses,
governmental entities, and other groups is favorable.

4. Breaks between Grants: The Betterment Fund prefers not to provide any single organization
continuous support. With limited exceptions, a grant application immediately after several
consecutive years of funding to the same organization without a break is less likely to be successful.

5. Needs of Particular Populations: The Fund has a particular focus on underserved rural
populations. However, some other underserved Maine communities are distinguishable by common
interests, experiences, history, age, language, race, religion, national origin, or other characteristics
rather than by geography and may require special support to access services and opportunities
within the context of other stated Fund interests and priorities on a more equitable basis.

6. Climate Change: The Betterment Fund recognizes that climate change impacts Maine’s natural
community and human population. Efforts that counter climate change by resilience or adaptation
and that otherwise match the Fund’s priorities are of interest in any category of grants.

7. Exclusions: The Betterment Fund does not make grants to individuals or for the support of religious
activities or programs.

8. Tax-Exempt Status: The Betterment Fund makes grants only to (i) publicly supported organizations
which are exempt from taxation under L. R. C. section 501(c)(3) and which are not private
foundations, or (i) exempt government agencies. An organization which is not itself tax-exempt may
rely on a fiscal agency by a separate publicly supported tax-exempt organization or governmental
agency. See the How To Apply page.



Current Grant Priorities
FOUR MAJOR SECTORS

1. COMMUNITY SUPPORT

We favor community-wide programs or regional systemic approaches to issues to improve well-being
within the following current priority areas:

+ Downtowns: Projects for comprehensive community planning and regional or state-wide
organizations with similar missions, reduction of sprawl, and improved regional land use planning.

+ Basic Human Needs: Improvement of regional or statewide systems for the efficient provision of
services to meet basic needs such as food, permanent shelter, and transportation. It is not
practicable to fund local programs such as homeless shelters, local food pantries, or gardening
projects* under this priority (* but see Moving Communities to Health, below).

» Legal Protections: Programs using legal channels to counteract the vulnerability of certain
segments of Maine's population including:

» Civil Legal Access for the Underserved: Programs for access to legal assistance in civil and
governmental administrative areas for needy constituents in rural areas and other vulnerable
populations.

» Immigrant, Refugee, and Indigenous Populations: Strategies to remove barriers to

employment and other civic participation and otherwise ensure the rights of members of
immigrant, refugee, and indigenous tribe populations.

+ Justice-Involved Individuals: Over the last few years, support in the following areas
demonstrates an emerging pattern of smaller, as yet less predictable grants, with a focus on
residents of Western Maine:

« re-entry programming (e.g., Maine Prisoner Re-entry Network; Maine Youth Court); and
» alternatives to incarceration, including prerelease programs (particularly in jails) and
measures to mitigate disparities in access to such alternatives based on individuals” economic

circumstances.

We do not generally make grants for historical preservation, monuments, museums, theaters, and
historical societies. Our former practice of modest one-time capital grants to rural community libraries
is no longer a Betterment Fund priority.

2. EDUCATION

We believe that every Maine resident is entitled to an education which equips the individual to lead a
satisfying, productive, and economically independent life, and we are interested in funding broad-
based educational policy initiatives to that end. Please see "Health" and the Cross-Sector areas of “Early



Childhood” and “Economic Development” for initiatives related to education in those areas. More
particularly we fund:

« Educational Quality: Projects on a systemic level designed to improve the quality and effectiveness
of Maine pre-Kto 12 public education, including universal pre-K and, eventually, pre-k for 3-year-
olds in the public school setting. This may include measures to encourage persistence in school, as
well as programs to broaden students’ exposure to possibilities for fulfilling careers.

* Adult Education: Education programs which aim to increase the economic self-sufficiency of Maine
adults, especially those who have not completed education through or beyond grade 12, and to
acquire the skills to adjust successfully to changes in the Maine, national, and worldwide economies.

+ Arts Education: Grants with a regional or statewide focus which have the potential of improving the
overall landscape for pre-K to 12 arts education throughout Maine.

+ Higher Education Aspirations: Programs which aim to increase the personal and family higher
education and career aspirations of Mainers and provide accessible pathways to fulfillment of those

aspirations.

Proposals less likely to be funded include individual school programs, programming supplementary to
the curricula of schools, and construction projects. Any funding of scholarships at Maine colleges and
universities is done only at the initiative of the trustees rather than in response to grant requests.

3. CONSERVATION

Perpetuating a balanced, dynamic relationship between the natural and built environments in the
three-million-acre corridor between the White Mountain National Forest and the Moosehead Lake
region is of particular interest. To that end we sponsor the following initiatives within the extensive and
varied landscape which covers most of Oxford, Franklin, and Somerset counties:

» Preservation of special places, particularly those identified by the local communities, along the spine
of the Appalachian Trail and in the Maine West and High Peaks Regions.

< Support of the responsible development of working forests and agriculture.
« Preservation and restoration of threatened natural habitats.
« Opportunities for traditional Maine recreation in the target region.

= Support of water quality preservation of lakes, rivers, and ponds.

Occasionally we may fund projects of land trusts and environmental organizations located in the other
rim counties, but we focus primarily on the Western Maine counties listed above. We are not likely to

fund coastal, ocean island, or fishing-related proposals.

4. HEALTH

We are currently focusing our Health grants in the following areas:



Maine Public Health Policy: Programs to address a stronger state public health infrastructure, the
collection of useful data, disease prevention, and leadership in issues of public health such as
environmental health, ACES and resiliency, mental health, and pandemic preparedness.

Oral Health: Improving oral health in Maine, particularly preventative oral health programs for
children and other vulnerable populations.

Increasing Educational Opportunities for Health Careers: Opportunities for Maine residents to
pursue health careers at all levels of practice and continued learning for current health care
professionals.

Community Health Projects: A funded project will likely be a multi-focused effort which combines
health improvements with factors relating to the social determinants of health, such as income and
educational disparities, living conditions, social isolation, and inequities in access to health
programs.

Substance Use Disorder: The trustees' interest in addressing this subject is strategically focused,
with limited exceptions on:

» Recovery programs in Oxford and Franklin counties;
» Programs to curtail substance abuse relapse upon re-entry from jail; and

+ The development of state policies aimed at responding to substance abuse disorders.

Please note that projects focused primarily on physical activity and healthy eating should be submitted
under our cross-sector “Moving Communities to Health.”

Proposals that are not as likely to be funded include medical research, projects relating to a single
disease, actual delivery of medical treatment, and capital construction or equipment purchases.

CROSS-SECTOR AREAS

We have identified these areas as being particularly susceptible to consideration under more than one
of our traditional priority categories.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

We recognize that the expansion of Maine's economy will advance other areas of Betterment Fund
concern. We particularly support the following programs:

- Entrepreneurship: Programs that promote scalable entrepreneurship, particularly in rural areas.
Areas of particular interest include women- and minority-owned businesses and improved
coordination of existing entrepreneurship and economic development efforts, including with
educational initiatives. The development of careers and businesses in the trades is also of interest.

Agricultural Capacity: Improvements to the competitiveness and long-term viability of Maine
farms and farmers by providing technical support and improving access to distribution and markets.

Tourism: Promotion and development of quality tourism as an engine for economic opportunity in
the mountain and forest regions, with particular preference for the Western Mountains region.



» Broadband: Support of planning and implementation projects to increase access to broadband in
local communities of Oxford, Franklin, Somerset, and northern Cumberland Counties, conditioned
upon local municipal and/or nonprofit community entities’ commitment of resources to such
projects.

We do not fund support of particular business ventures or farms.

CREATIVE ECONOMY

The Betterment Fund is primarily interested in regional and statewide strategies promoting the
economic enhancement of communities through arts and culture.

EARLY CHILDHOOD

The Betterment Fund has prioritized improvement of the education, health, and general well-being of
Maine’s youngest children, from before birth through preschool age. Our focus in this area is funding
the development of best practices for the physical, mental, and psychosocial health and development
of young children. We support policy work that leads to the adoption of state or federal policies to
achieve these outcomes and the establishment and maintenance of the broad infrastructure to carry
out this work. We also are interested in the development of an economically viable and accessible
system of childcare for working families. We are unlikely to make grants to individual school or
childcare center programs.

MOVING COMMUNITIES TO HEALTH

Of interest are community-scale initiatives taking advantage of natural and other qualities inherent in
the community’s locale and promoting the participation of its residents in active recreation and other
activities (such as healthy eating) conducive to healthy lifestyles and prevention of illness. Essential
elements of this priority include:

» Ademonstrated connection to individuals’ physical and/or mental health; and

» Initiation by and for the residents of an identified geographic-based community (as opposed to
individuals with common interests or attributes drawn from more disparate geographic areas).

PHILANTHROPY

The Betterment Fund embraces opportunities to collaborate with other state-wide philanthropic
organizations that seek to improve grant-making and support charitable activities in Maine. In addition
to making grants, the Betterment Fund supports and participates in a number of funder groups around
specific issues.

TRUSTEE-INITIATED



MAINE WEST AND HIGH PEAKS INITIATIVES

Beginning in 2014, the Betterment Fund has selected approximately twenty organizations from the 27
townships collectively having approximately 25,000 residents that span Bethel to Norway/South Paris
and Rumford (Maine West) and the Rangeley area (High Peaks). These organizations receive annual
stipends from the Betterment Fund to defray costs to work collaboratively to increase their collective
impact in a geography which has experienced serious stress from a decline in paper product
manufacturing and the demise of many of the smaller wood mills that once dotted the region’s river
towns. This effort had its origins in the Bethel area and from 2004 to 2014 was known as The
Mahoosuc Initiative. In 2014 the Fund decided to broaden the initiative’s focus from being based
strictly on conservation to encompass also other areas of Betterment funding, namely education,
health, and community support, so as to enhance the quality of life of residents most broadly.

OTHER TRUSTEE-INITIATED PROJECTS

Other Betterment Fund grants made on its own initiative (as distinguished from those based on
applications) are often a direct outcome of collaborations with other funders. In addition, each year
there are several $10,000 grants made to organizations chosen by the trustees which, as stated above,
should not be considered as indications of relevance to grant applications.

February 2022

Home Grant Priorities Grantmaking Summary

Contact Info for Grantees 2023 Grantmaking
summary

Site Map How To Apply

2022 Grantmaking
Summary

2021 Grantmaking
summary

2020 Grantmaking
Summary

2019 Grantmaking
summary

2018 Grantmaking
summary



Copyright © 2024 The Betterment Fund.




New Proposed Projects:

DONDPO LN

I =y
~ oMbk LWONPE O

New Sharon Water District- Emergency Power and Support Equipment- - $55,000
Franklin County Dispatch- Replacement of Dispatch Consoles- $91,857.90
Franklin County Technelogy Dept,-Cloud Migration for data- $67,350

Franklin County EMA- Generators-$8,000

Wilton Lion’s Club- Prep for Warming Center- $65,000

Sargent Family Community Fund- Health and Safety Property repairs- $50,000
Facilities Department-Window sills and windows- $181,332.38

Facilities Department-Ceiling Fan installation- $17,000

Seniors Plus-Meals on Wheels Facility- $125,000

. Beth Brunswick Memoarial Fund for Children- Rangeley Child Care Center-$50,000
. Madrid Historical Society- Community Facility- $50,000

. Kemandkeag Lodge- Community Center renovations- $50,000

. Rangeley Water District- Generator to run system- $66,000

. Rangeley Radio-Upgrade- $39,794

. Center for Entrepreneurial Studies-Staff to manage core operations-$230,048

. Rangeley Lakes Snowmobile Club-Safety Kiosk at trailhead- $50,000

. Rangeley Friends of the Arts- Renovation for year-round arts programming-$50,000

Total funding requested: $ $ 1,246,381.38



Policy Prohibiting Pets in the Workplace
Purpose
This policy aims to maintain a safe, clean, and productive work environment for all employees.
Policy Statement

This policy restricts the presence of pets (including dogs, cats, and other animals) in the
workplace in order to maintain professionalism and address health and safcly concerns.

Note on Service Animals

This policy docs not apply Lo service animals, as defined ainc [luman Rights Act and/or
Americans with Disabilities Act. If you feel you may &

please notily the Director of Human Resources in
Policy Guidelines

Pursnant to this policy, cmployee pets are gen
reasons more fully discussed below.

y

With respect to health and safety, pe
employees with allergies, phobias, or ¢

posc issucs or challenges for
rther, pets in the workplace

damage.

This policy is additi i Can
environment conducivek vees and for business apcralions.

Finally, fr the presence of pets can lead to hygiene i
. - |
1S3UES, 106 eié%s ensure a clean and pleasant workplace i
tor allg

LIinforce

All employees a@t@}xpected to adhere to 1his policy. Any violations may result in corrective

action. Rmployccgé b concern bout this policy should contact the Dircctor of Humman
Resources to discuss i her.

Review and Updates _
This policy will be reviewed annually and updaled as necessary.

Effective Date: October 8, 2024 .



